From: BC Hydro, Regulatory Grp on behalf of BC Hydro, Regulatory Grp
(BCHydroRegulatoryGroup@bchydro.com)

Sent: Monday, July 29, 2019 11:05 AM

To: BC Hydro, Regulatory Grp (BCHydroRegulatoryGroup@bchydro.com);
‘Commission.Secretary@bcuc.com’

Subject: BC Hydro MRS Assessment RPT_12 - BC Hydro Compliance with BCUC Order R-16-19
Directive 2

Attachments: Exhibit A-3.pdf

BC Hydro writes in compliance with Directive 2 of BCUC Order No. R-16-19 (the Order) to notify each entity
registered in the MRS Program that the BCUC updated the Regulatory Timetable for the regulatory process to
review the Mandatory Reliability Standards Assessment Report No. 12.

A copy of the Order, including the updated regulatory timetable establishing an Intervener Registration
Deadline, is attached and is also posted as Exhibit A-3 on the BCUC website at this_link.

Any B.C. Registered Entities who wish to participate in the regulatory proceeding are requested to register as
an intervener with BCUC by August 6, 2019, by completing the Request to Intervene form located on the
BCUC website at this link.

You are receiving this email for information only. If you no longer wish to receive emails regarding this matter or
if you feel there are others who should receive these emails going forward, please
notify bchydroregulatorygroup@bchydro.com.

This email and its attachments is intended solely for the personal use of the individual or entity named above.

Any use of this communication by an unintended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in
error, any publication, use, reproduction, disclosure or dissemination of its contents is strictly prohibited. Please
immediately delete this message and its attachments from your computer and servers. We would also appreciate
if you would contact us by a collect call or return email to notify us of this error. Thank you for your co-operation.
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